
U.S. Department of Labor 

February 23, 2009 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Introduction 

Mine Safety and Health Administr"a.tfon 
11 00 Wilson Boulevard 
Arlington, Virginia 22209-3939 

MICHAEL A. DAVIS 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Operations 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

CHARLES). THOMAS ~9· ~ 
Director of Acc0untability 
Mirie Safety and Health Administration 
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MSHA Office of Accountability Follow-Up Audit, 

This memorandum summarizes the Office of Accountability follow-up audit of the 
subject field office and mine. Follow-up audit subjects included MSHA field activities, 
level of enforcement, Field Activity Reviews (FARs), Accompanied Activities (AAs), 
MSHA supervisory and managerial oversight, mine plans, Uniform Mine File (UMF), 

mine. The audit was conducted during the week 
Arlie A. Webb, and Charles Thomas. · 

6 managers and supervisors accompanying the audit team 

Overview 

The initial audit at this field office was conducted in April of 2009. Althou'gh that audit 
revealed several positive findings, there were also numerous issues that required 
corrective actions. The mine visit also revealed numerous issues requiring correction. 

The follow-up audit revealed that issues documented during the first audit, including 
the level of enforcement, determination of gravity and negligence, documentation of 
FARs and AAs, and time usage, have beenaddressed. Likewise, the mine visit 
conducted during this follow-up audit revealed numerous improvements. 



A highly commendable effort has been put forth by MSHA Coal District 6, and the 
resulting improvements in the safety and health of the miners is evident. Each area of 
concern from the initial report is addressed below. Those issues are addressed by this 
report. 

Emergency Response Plan 

1. The emergency communication system was being maintained to meet plan 
requirements, and the visible warning light attached to the section mine phone 
operated properly. 

2. The lifeline was being well-maintained, and there were no obstacles to impede 
passage of persons in the escapeways. 

Enforcement and Resource Utilization 

1. The term "unknown" was not found in any support documentation for citations 
and orders during a review of the two most recent E01 inspection reports. 

2. The following time distribution figures represent the improvements made 
regarding inspector time distribution during E01 events at this field office: 

Time Category Initial Audit Follow-up Audit 
Travel 10% of total 8% of total 
MMU 15% of total 23% of total 
Out by 27% of total 38% of total 
Surface 27% of total 13% of total 
On site Citation Writing 3% of total 7% of total 
Off site Citation Writing 1% of total 0% of total 
Other 17% of total 11% of total 
Total Inspection Time 100% 100% 

3. The event calendar, time and activity records, inspection notes, and IPAL 
documentation were all in agreement regarding the number of days, day of the 
week, and shifts worked during inspection activities. 

4. 103(i) Spot inspections (E02) were being conducted at irregular intervals and 
within the time frames established by MSHA policy. 

2 



5. At the time of the follow-up audit, the Hindman field office was composed of 
one supervisor and 13 inspectors. Nine of these inspectors received their AR 
cards in 2008. 

Mine Visit 

A total of 12 citations were issued during this follow-up audit compared to 26 citations 
issued during the initial audit. The most notable reductions in violations were as 
follows: 

Subject Area 
Citations Issued Citations Issued 
On Initial Audit On Follow-U_p_ Audit 

Accumulations in belt entries 4 2 
Electrical 4 0 
Ventilation 3 1 
Haulage and Clearance 3 0 

The overall conditions, practices, and attitude toward safety observed during the mine 
visit improved dramatically. 

MSHA Supervisory/Management Oversight 

A comparison of in-mine conditions and practices, Field Activity Reviews, Second Level 
Reviews, and Peer Review results indicate that MSHA supervision at the

was not adequate. Issues related to the 
level of enforcement and consistency of inspection activities were not always being 
addressed, and there was not sufficient follow up on corrective action plans relative to 
Peer Review results. This is evidenced by the continuing recurrence of identical issues 
for three consecutive years of Peer Reviews. 

The District Manager has instituted an "Enhanced Work-Product Review" process 

within the district. Review teams are composed of the ••••••••••• 
other personnel if needed. Reviews 

a. Inspection events 
b. Citations, orders, and safeguards 
c. Level of enforcement 
d. Inspection documentation 
e. Comparison of approved plans to mine conditions 
f. Inspector time distribution 
g. Supervisory oversight 
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At the conclusion of each review, thE-discusses the team's findings with the field 
a set of corrective actions and time lines are established. As of the 

-up audit, there have been two Enhanced Work-Product Reviews 
conducted in District 6. 

Uniform Mine File 

The UMF books were up to date and contained all applicable plans. 

1. Inspector certification and supervisory reviews sheets were up to date. 

2. Obsolete or outdated materials had been removed from the files. 

Neither the Uniform Mine File Retention Schedules (MSHA Forms 2000-166 and 2000-
167), nor the Uniform Mine File Handbook have been revised at this time. However, 
the district does not have the authority to correct either of these issues. 

Digitizing of Mine Plans 

District 6 has completed the first phase of digitizing approved mine plans for mines 
within the district. Space has been set aside on the district's "T:/ drive," with plans 
located in folders arranged by mine ID number. These folders are available to all 
inspection personnel within the district. Inspectors are encouraged to copy the 
appropriate folders to their laptop computers prior to traveling to the mine, so they will 
have instant access to them during the inspection process. 

The second phase of the project will involve digitizing all approved mine maps into the 
appropriate folders. The district has requested additional hard drive space on their 
T:/ drive for this purpose. 

Attachments 

A. Citations issued during follow-up audit 

a. 400 
b. .211(d) 
c. 75.400 
d. 1100-2(b) 
e. 400 
f. 202(a) 
g. 202(a) 
h. .1502 
i. .400 
j. .372(b)(9) 
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k. 
1. 

75.1722(a) 
75.1502 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mine Citation/Order 

ated on the 001 MMU in the # 1 entry arid #2 left crosscut, loose 
coal has been aLLowed t.o accumulate. Ranging from 1 inch to 12 inches in 
depth. (1) Starting in #1 entry at the last open crosscut and extending for 80 
f.eet inby to the face area. ( 2) Starting in the # 2 entry and extending 4 0 
f6ot into the 2 left crosscut to the # 1 entry. 

a. Section 
of Act 

C. Pli!1/Section of 
Title30CFR 

See Continueuon Form (N!Siir\ Fcmn 7000.38) L:J 

75.400 

. No Likelihood [! Unliktlly Rl Reasonably Likely [1 HlghlyJikely 0 

Lost Work(lays Or Restr/Cia<l Duty :ill Permanently Disabling Li Fatal C 
C. Slgnifieent aod Subl!tantlal: Yes [J o. Number ot Persons Affected: 0 10 

11. NegligenC$ (check one} A. None 0 a. Lovi t .! C. Moderate ~ D. High [J E. Reckles& Disregard 0 
12' Type ofAclion ] 04(1!.) 13. TYflll of Issuance (check one) Cttatlon SlJ Order [ Sat\1guard [] Wrftten Notice [I 

14. lnltiai·Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A Citation r··] B. Order [] 0. Safe(luard C::: D. Written Notice i i Order Number 

1.5. AI'Bll or Equipment 

Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

been clean and rock dusted. 

Small B~~ ReguiatQIV Enilroement Falmef!O Act or 1998, \lie Small BuSilleM Ad!rihi~trallon has 
10 Regional Fai!T!Bfl Boards~ (I!Cel'/8 comments rrom emaltblis1!11i$Ses aboUt fedeialagency 

enftlrcelnentadovilitosand rates eac:n agency'& re&Ponslveness to small bUsiness. If you wish to'c:oiiime,ntonthe 
1.Jl.liii-R'!!G··FAIIR{1,8~~73<1-32'47), or writil the Oml)udSimln atSmaH Business Admlnietratiot\, Offie& o1 file National Onlblldsman, 409 ~rd 

yD!h' right to Iii& a <:Omment with the Qrt\budaman Ia In addition to any othet rights you may nave, lncludl119 
biifore the Fedelal Mi.W sare1y and Heatth Review Commi$Sion. 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mirf!i CitationtOrder 

bar o.r taking down loose material shall be available in 
place or on all face equipment for taking down loose material shall be of a 
length and design that will allow the removal of loose material :from a 
positi~n th~t will not expose the person performing this work to inju~y from 
falling material. 

The FlE;ltcher root bolter located on the left side of the 001 MMU was not 
provided with a slate bar to take down loose material. 

9. Violation B. Section 
of Act 

c. Parttsec\ion of 
Tlile30 CFR 

No Likelihood [J Unlikely ii"J· Reasonably Likely 0 

No Lost Workdays 0' LostWorl<days Or Restricted Duty ~ 

Yes 0 No !i{i 

See eonunvau~ Form (MSHA Form 7000-Sa) 0 

75.2ll(d) 

Highly Llkt:ly [] Occurred· [l 

Permanently Dlsal)ling LJ Fatal C 
o. Number of Persons Affected: 002 

11,Negligent:e'{check one) A. Non!.' [J B. Low. rJ C. Moderete i!ll 0. High [] E. Reckless Disregard [J 
12. Type of Action 104(a,) 13. l'ype·of Issuance (check one) Oit$tlr:in :.tl Order Cl Safeguard [J Written Notice 0 
1!4. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo O'a Yr 

A .. OI~tlon lJ B. Order :::J C. Safeguard C! D. Written Notice [J Order Number 

15. Area <lr E'quipment 

16: 
Time (24 Hr. Clock) -

bar was provided for the left side roof bolter. 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mine Ci(ation!Order 

ive, atcumulation of gray and blSck 
float coal dust was present on the fresh water line, tail piece, mine floor 
and the discharge roller frame. Ranging in depth from paper thin to 3/8 of a 
ihch in depth. 

9. Violation 

c. Signfficantand Substantial: 

B, section 
of Act 

No Likelihood [J 

Yes U 

UnUkaly ~ 

C. Part/Secll.on of 
Title30CFR 

Reasonably Likely [_:; 

Lost Wori<days Or Restricted Duty h(J 

No. i-'l] 

see COntinuE!llon Form (MSHA J'orm (000-3a) [j 

75.400 

Highly Likely C OCcurred [j 

Permanently Disabling [J F.atal [J 

D. Number of Persons Affected: 001 

11. Ne\jllgence (check one) A. None LJ B. Low [J C. Moderate ~ D. High I.J E. ReCkless Disregard [j 

12. Type of Action 104( a) 13, Type ()f Issuance (cheek one) Citation [\1'1 Order [J Saftlguim:l [] written NotiCe fJ 
14. lhitlal Action 

A .. Cita,~cm CJ B. Order r·J C. Saftlguaro [) D. Wrlttiin Notice [] 

1 !$. Area or .!:ct\lipment 

8. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

e. Citation/ 
Order Number 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mine Citation/Order 

Belt conveyors. In all coal mines, waterlines shall be instal 
parallel to the entire length of belt conveyors and shall be equipped with 
firehose outlets with valves at 300-foot intervals along each belt conveyor 
and at tailpieces. At least 500 feet of firehose w.ith fittings suitable for 
connection with each belt conveyor waterline system shall be stored at 
strategic locations along the belt conveyor. 

Located on the 3 west # 1 head drive. The fire fighting hose was 
inadequate, in that only 400 feet o.f fire fighting hose was available for use. 

c. Significant and Substantial: 

a. Section 
of Act 

No Likelihood t:J 

Yes [J 

Unlikely ~ 

C. Part/Section of 
Tltle 30 CFR 

Reasonably Likely [:J 

L;ost Workdays Or Restricted Duty b?i 

See CQntln~ailon FOITJ\ (MSHA. Fofll)}0oo:3a) [] 

75.ll00-2(b) 

Hi!lhly Likely 0 

Permanently DisablinG Cl Falal [] 

D. Number of P11rsons Affilcted: 002 

11. Na{lllgence (check one) A.None D B. Low [J C. MOderate ~ D. High U E. Reckless.Otsregard [] 

f2. Ty~eof Action 104(a) 13. Typi! pf Issuance (check one) CHation i-ll Order['] Sateguard [] Written Notice LJ 
14.1nhia1Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo oa Yr 

'A. cnatl,o!i L B:Order [] o. Safeguard 0 o. Written NOtlC!! LJ Order Number 

ts. Area otEqulpmeot 

B. Time (24 Hr. CI!>Q~) 

100 foot of fire fighting hose was provided for 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mine Citation/Order 

·umulation of combustible materials have been allowed 
in the left return of the 004 MMU. Starting at survey spad 220 and extending 
for 3 crosscuts. (1) Loose coal at brattice # 3 (2) Glue boxes at bra•ttice # 2 
{3) Glue boxes and pallets $t brattice #1. 

See Continuation Form (MSHAFonn 7000-~a) [J 
9. Violation 

Silqti_on 11·-lns · 

1 o. Gtavil)r: 

B. Section 
of Act 

C. Part/Section of 
Title 30 CFR 75.400 

A• lnj~ry or Illness (ha$) (is): No Likelihood [J UnliKely Sl] Reasonably Likely [] Highly Likely [J Occurred i] 
a: Injury or lllnes$ could naa-

.sonably'be ex · .d to be: No Lost Workdays [J Lost Wor!<days Or Restricted Duty Ill Permanently Disabling [l Fatal [J 

c. Significant and Substantial: Yes C::J No~ o. Number of Persons Affected: 001 

t1 •. Negligence (check one) A. None LJ B. !,.ow[] c. Moderate (.(i D. High [] . E. Reckless Disregard [] 

12.Typeof Action lQ4(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation \ill Order I] Safeguard C) Written Notice [j 

14.1nltial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated 
A- Cjfatiori_ 0 B. Order [J c. Safeguard [] D. Written Notice C Order N~mber 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

combustible materials have been removed and the 
ha~e been rock dusted~ 

Small' Business R~latory Entorcem~nt Fatm08S Act 
10 RegiOnal Fairness Boards to re¢elve comments 

and _rates each agency's rso;ponsiVEII\ess to 
1Al88-Rl::Q-I'.AIR (1-8l;t11-7:!4-3:147), or write the On'llludsmen at SmaU ~ Adn11nlstrllti<1fl, nftl.... :nt .• ,... 

right to filft a comment with !he Ombudsnian is In 
· 1he Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission. 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mine Citation/Order 

e roof, face and ribs of areas where persons work or travel shall be 
supported or otherwise controlled to protect persons from hazards related to 
falls of the roof. 

The mine roof in the left return of the 004 MMU at crosscut # 2 survey 
spad 4.56 has 2 bearing plates that sloughing has occurred and 1 bearing plate 
sheared .at the same area, Exposing a area of 96 inches wide by 1013 inches 
l.ength of un-supported mine roof. 

9. Violation a. section 
of Act 

C. Part/Sei::\lonof 
Title 30 CFR 

No LikelihoOd :-: Unlikely !ill Reasonably Likely 0 

No Lost Workdays 1::1 Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ~l 

No f;ifj 

$"" COntinuation. Fonn (MS.HJI l'.onn 1(i(i(i.~) [J 

75.202(a) 

Highly Likely [] 0Q!:urred 0 

Permanently DiSabling [J Fata.l CJ 
D. Number of Person• Affected: OQl 

11. Negllgenoe (check one) A. None C Ei.Low '] C. Moderate !ill D. High [~) E. Reckless Disregard 0 

14 .. Jnnl;il Amion E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Dlr Yr 
A. Citation LJ B •. Ordet [J C. Safllguard [.1 D. Written Noti'<9 L ] Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. tah'nlnaOon Oue .I A. Data IIIII I B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -

s~oniii-Teimto.aoonACiion L-1.-------------...L...-----------------
t7.Adiontol'emnn)lie The .operator tram a roof bbl.ter to the affected area a.fid 
installed permanent roof support. 

13. Time (24 Hr. Clock 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 

11 



Mine Citation/Order 

The approved roof control plan for the 004 MMU is not being complied 
with. Located in the face area of the # 1 entry. Spacing between 2 permanent 
r0ws 0f r0of supp0rt measured 52 inches t0 56 inches in wide. 

·g, Violation 

C. Slgnllicant and Substantial: 

B. SllctiOn 
ofAcr 

No Likelihood [] 

Yes y] 

Unlikely c:: 

C. Part/Section of 
Tdle30CFR 

Reasonably Likely ~ 

Lost Workday$ Or Restricted Duly iii! 

No 0 

75.202(a) 

Highly Likely [] Otc~nted 0 

Piumlinently Disabling [I Fatal[) 

D. Number of Pers.ons Affected: 001 

11' Negligence (Ch$Ck one) B. Low!] C. Moderate &11 D. High f.'.·l E. Reckless Disregard 0 

t2.TypeofAction 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (clleck one) Citation Rl Qrder [J Safeguard [J Writ!en Notice [] 

14.1nitiai•Action E. Citation/ F. Dat&d Mo Da Yr 
A CHal!on Cl B. Order [] C; Safllg!li:!rd 0 D. Wrill.en Notice 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

support was iri~talled to the affected area. 

Time (24 Hr. Clock 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mine Cita~ipniOroer 

Monoxide Monitoring System of Operation section of the Emergency 
Evacuation and. Fire Fighting Plan which requires that the co sensor b.e located 
dow.n wind of a belt drive or tail pulley is not complied with at the number 3 
west 2 conveyor tail pulley. The sensor is loc:a,ted 30 f.t. upwind. of the tail 
pulley a11d the 001 section belt drive. This condition can delay detecting a 
belt fire which exposes person~;~ to fire and smoke hazards .• Accumulations of 
loo:;;e coal and coal fines in contact with the 2 150 hp e1ectric drive. motors 
of the 001 Section belt exist in this area. 

9, Violation 

c. Significant aiid SubstanHal: 

B. Section 
ofAet 

No Likelihood 0 

Yes R] 

Unlikely 0 

C. Part/$ecilon of 
Trtle30CFR 

Reasonably Likely RJ 

Leist Workdays Or Restricted Duty RJ 

No 0 

S~.Cdntinuation Form (MSHA Form 70()().3a) 0 

75.1502 

Occurred 0 

Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 

0 •. Number of Persons Affected: 002 

11~ N~llgence (<:heck one) A None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moderate 0 D.High 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 
12~ Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of issuance (check one) Citation 0 Order 0 Saf!iguard0 Writter~ NOti¢8 0 
14. Initial Action E. Ci!atlonl F. Dated Mo Da Yr 

A. Citation D B. Order 0 C. Safeguard O D. Written Notice O Order NUmQer 

1 S .. Are.a or E.ql.lipment 

B. .. Time (24 .Hr. Clock) . .. 
is moved 15 ft. down wind qf tl)e ta pulley and 

-

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mine Citati9n/Order 

C. Sigtilfi~nt and Substantial: 

B. SeCtJon 
otAbt 

No Likellli90d 0 

Yes~ 

Unlikely 0 

C. Part/Section of 
Tkle30.CFR 

LostWorkdeys Or Restricted Duly · ~ 

No 0 

soo ConUnuatron Form {MSHA Fonn 700~a) 0 

75.400 

Highly Likely 0 Qceurrad 0 

Permanently Dlsa~ling 0 Fatal 0 
D. Number of Persons Affec!ell: 007 

11. Neg!rgence (check one) A. None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moderate ~ Q. High 0 E. R~ess Disregard 0 

12. typel)f.Actiein 104(a) 13.Type Ofl$$uance (check one) Citaiion @ Order 0 S!!~uard 0 Written Notice 0 
14. lnltia!Action E. Citation/ 1F!. Dated MoOs Yr 

A. Citation 'Q B. Order Q C .. Safeguard 0 D. Written Notice 0 Order Number 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) - belt drive. 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mine Citation/Order 

r flow direction on.the 001 section conveyor belt entry does 
comply with the direction shown on the approved mine ventilation map. air 
flow in shown on the map to be moving outby but the air is moving in an inby 
direction towards the tail piece. 

9. VIolation 

C. Significant and Substantial: 

B. Section 
of Act 

No Likelihood 0 

Yes 0 

Unlikely ~ 

C. Part/Section of 
Tnt& 30 CFR 

Reasonably Likely 0 

Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ~ 

No~ 

See Oontlnu~tion Form {MSHA Form 701»-38) 0 

75.372(b)(9) 

Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 

Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 
· D. Number of Persons Affected: 002 

11. Negli11ence (c;heek one) A. None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moderate ~ D. High 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12. TypeofActjon l04(a) 13. Type of lssuane$ (check one) C~atkln li?] Order 0 Safeguard 0 Written No«C$0 

14. Initial Action E. Citation/ 
A. Citation 0 B. Order 0 C. Safeguard 0 D. Written Notice 0 Order Number 

F. Dated Mo Da Yr 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

17.ActloritoTerm.tnata Adjustments are made to the ventilation controls and the air 
flow is now moving in an outby direction in the belt entry. 

I 
1. ::-..• 

MSHAFOim 7Doo-3, ~ , . rovisions otthe Small Buslne$$ Regulatory EnfOrcement FalmessAct.of 191lll, the Smell ausin&$$Adinlnlstratlon has 
eMabllshed a Nafional Small Business and AgricuHull! Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairness Boards to receive comments from small businesses a!Jout federal agency 
en.torcement actions. Th(t Ombudsman annuelly evaluates enforcement actiVIties and rstes aacn agency's responsiveness to small business. If you Wish to comment.on tho 
enrot:eement actions otMSHA, you may caii1•888-REG·FAIR (1-885-734·3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Admlnlstrallon, Office or the National Ombudsman, 409 3!d 
Slreet SW MC 2120, WashlnDton, DC 20416, Please note, however, that your right to fila a comment with the Ombudsman Is In addillon to any other rights you may have, including 
the right to cohf~st Ollatlons and proposed penaltil!ll and obtain a h'e&ring before the Fede1111 Mine Safety and Health Review Commission. 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

A guard is not pro~ided ·or the 6 inch diameter X 5 ft. long idler roller 
installed on the 001. belt drive to prevent the return belt from contacting the 
fr;ame of. the drive. The roller is located 8 inches from the mine floor with a 
5 ft. opening under the top belt where persons can make contact or fall into 
the rotating roller. The mine floor in uneven with tutn buckles and anchor 
pins and other rock and debris where persons can fall over and into the pinch 
point area created. Serious injury can result. 

9 •. Vlolatloh 

B. Injury or Illness could rea
sona.b be expected to be: 

c. Significant and Substantial: 

11. Negligence {check one) 

12. Type of Action I 04( a) 

B. Section 
of Act 

No Likelihood 0 Unlikely 0 

C. ParvSectlon of 
TH/e 30 CFR 

Reasonably Likely ~ 

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) 0 

75.1722(a) 

Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 

No Lost Workdays 0 Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ~ P!!rmanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 

Yes~ NoD D. Number of Persons Affected: 00 1 

A. None 0 B,Low 0 C. Moderate ~ D. High 0 E. Recklass Disnegard 0 

13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation ~ Order 0 Safeguard 0 Written Notice 0 
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 

A. Citation 0 B. Order 0 C. Safeguard 0 D. Written Notice 0 Order Number 

15, Area or Equipment 

16. Termination Due 

17. Action to Terminate An adequate guard is installed to prevent contact by persons. 

prOVIsions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimeu Act of 1996,the Small . has 
establlshad a.Natlonal and AgliCiihuie Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairness Boardslo fllC!!IYe comments from small busine$ses abQut federal agency 
entorcemilnt amions. T)le Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcement activities and rates each agency's responsiveness to small business. ~you~~~ to comment on the 
enforcement actions otf.lSHA, you m!IY caii1-886-REG'FAIR (HISS-734·3247), or wrtte the OmbudsmM at Sma" Business AdmlnlstraUon, Office of the Nallonal Ombudsman, 409 Jrd 
Street, SW MC 2120,Washlnglon. DC 20416. Please note, however, that y<illr right to Hie a comment with the Ombudsman Is In addition to any other riQhta you may have, includln9 
the rtght to contest cltatlons and proposed penaltle& and Obtaln a hoanng b<irore the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission. 

Attachment A- Citations Issued During Follow-Up Audit 
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Mine Cite~tion/Order U.S. Departm,nt of Labor 
Mine and Health Administration 

The Carbon Monoxide Monitoring System of Operation section of the Approved 
Mine Emergency Evacuation and Fire Fighting Plan which requires the minimum 
air velocity in conveyor belt entries to be at least 50 ft. per minute where 
co monitoring systems are used is not complied with. Beginning 60 ft. inby 
the 2 west belt drive and extending 2800 ft. inby in the 3 west 1 belt entry 
the air flow can not be measured with an anemometer or smoke. This condition 
can delay fire detection exposing persons to fire and smoke hazards. 

9. \i'lolatlon B. Section 
of Act 

C. Part/Section of 
Tftle 30 CFR 

See ConUnuaUon Form (MSHA Form 700o-3a) 0 

75.1502 

No Likelihood 0 Unlikely ~ Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Likely C Occurred 0 
B. Injury or illness could rea

sonably be expected to be: No Lost Workdays D Lost WOrkdays Or Restricted Duty ~ Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 
C. Slgnlfleant and Substantial: Yes 0 No~ D. Number of Perso.ns Affected: 007 

11. Negligence (cheek one) A.None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moderate ~ D. Hi9h 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12. Type of Action 1 04(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation !~ Order 0 Safeguard 0 Written Notice 0 
14. lnttlal Action E. Cttatlon/ ~.Dated Mo Da Yr 

A. C~ation O B. Order 0 C. Saf8$Juard 0 o. Written Notice 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Tlme (24 Hr. Clock) -
MSHA Form Small Business RegUiatOIY Enforcement FatmassActot 199B,Ihe I i has 
es~blls~ a and to Reglornll Fairness Boards to receive commerrts from small businesses about federal agency 
enforcement acjions. Ombudsman annually evaluates enrorcemerrt activities and rates each agencys retlponsJveoess to small bUsiness. If you wish to comment on the 
eotorcemeot eclions or MSHA, you may callt.:S68-REG·FAIR (1-888·734,3247), or write the Ombl.ldsman at SmaU Business Administration, Oft1ce of the NiiUonal Ombudsman. 409 3rd 
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please note, however. that your rtght to file a comment with the Ombudsman is In addmon to any other rights you may have, Including 
the right to contest citations and propoS$<! p$na1Ues an<! obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine sarety and Health Review Commission. 
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